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From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL @vancouver.ca>
Date: 6/14/2017 2:47:35 PM
Subject: Answers to C Reimer's Questions

Greetings Mayor and Council

Please see below answers to questions from Councillor Reimer.
Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager

City of Vancouver | 453 W 12h Avenue
Vancouver | BCV5Y 1V4

604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston
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Question #1

The maximum size of expansion of an existing DTES liquor store is 3,000 square feet as per the
Liquor Store guidelines.

Any proposed increase in size would be subject to review through a Development Permit
process, with input from internal and external groups representing the interests of the DTES.

Question #2

There are currently two Liquor Stores in the DTES

375 Water Street at 1,500 square feet

769 E Hastings Street at 800 square feet

Potential increase is 3,700 square feet, but expansion at these locations could be challenging due
to building constraints

Question #3

Of the 2,746 calls for service below, 1399 generated an actual report written.

Without reading all 1399 reports, we can’t determine based on call-type if the incident was
related to gender-based violence or sexual assault.

For example, a disturbance may be an argument between a male and female but will not be
written as a domestic incident in the GO.

Gender-based violence or sexual assault may also be reported elsewhere but started in the GED.
This too will not be captured in simply looking at calls for service.

| don’t think this analysis accurately captures gender-based violence incidents or sexual assault
related to liquor in the GED.
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ASSGP 225
BREACH 211
FIGHT 202
ASSPFA 130
PROP 129
THEFT 88
UNWANT 74
ASLTI 71
BREACP 71
INTELL 61
WARRAN 58
SIP 52
SUSPC 52
ASLT 44
CHECK 41
SUSPP 40
DRUGS 33
WEAPON 31
AB911 23
MISSIP 22
ANNOY 22
FRAUD 20
THEFTI 19
DOMI 18
IMPAIR 15
MAND 15
ARREST 13
ALARMF 13
SUICID 13
THREAT 12
TRAFFS 12
MISCHI 11
INSEC 9
ALARMX 9
TRAFF 8
ASLTSX 8
OVERD 7
HAZARD 7
ROBBI 7
ASSMHA 7
MISCH 7
PARK 6
BNEI 5
SUSPV 5
MVI 5
MVIHR 5
LIQUOR 5
ALARMH 4
MVIINJ 4
MVIPOL 4
FOUNDP 4
LPC 3
THEFTV 3
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ANIMAL
INDEC
HARASS
SUDDEN
SCREAM
ASSOA
BNE
MHA
BYLAW
ALARMS
PANHA
ERR
SHOPL
RECVEH
ARSON
DOMRPT
SPAT
KPEACE
Grand Total | 2746
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From: Reimer, Andrea <Andrea.Reimer@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Krishna, Kaye

Subject: three questions

Sorry to take up your lunch break with this:

- Maximum size of expansion of an existing DTES liquor store license

- What is the delta between the current square footgae of DTES liquor stores and what would be possible if
all of them expanded to the maximum?

- How many of the 2,746 calls to VPD re: GED were related to gender-based violence or sexual assault?

Gracias!

Councillor Andrea Reimer | City of Vancouver
Chair | Policy and Strategic Priorities Committee
p: 604-873-7241

e: andrea.reimer@vancouver.ca

a: 453 W 12 Ave Vancouver, BC V5Y 1v4

t: @andreareimer

f: www.facebook.com/CouncillorAndreaReimer
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